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Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 201210:50 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices r.=~----------__________ 
Cc: Caroline Klancke FPSC, Cll( CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/17/201210:48:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110021-WS 
Filename 1Path: 11 0021.CO.cm k.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

fh)<6? ~ ;(Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II M1Le-O -- 0Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission M,fl LeiJ -' 3
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

http:0021.CO.cm
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00311-12 in Docket 110021-WS (EmaillD = 915929) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-maiL Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
0031 1-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order 

PSC-12-0027-CO-WS makes Order 

PSC-12-0583-PAA-WS effective and 
final; docket to remain open. 

111712012 




Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

PsC-li -. OS'<g 3 - PBA- k0S 


FPSC, eLK cORRESPONDENCE 
dmiuistrativeO PartiesD Consumer 

NO. n.tHCa'Z.-\ LDOCUMENT 

DlS1 RlBUT1~__ ,.;;;~;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;';;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;-...I-----.. ....­

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, December 20,2011 10:49 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/20/201110:47:00 AM 
110021-WS 
110021.PAA Order,cmk,doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER SETTING INITIAL RATES AND CHARGES 


1 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09054-11 in Docket 110021-WS (EmaillD = 817494) 

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
09054-11 (13 pgs.) PM Order PSC-11-0583-PM-WS 

setting COL Utility's initial rates and 
charges; if no protest, order to become 
final and effective on issuance of a CO; if 
order becomes final, docket to remain 
open to allow COL Utility to file a proposed 
customer notice reflecting the 
Commission-approved WAW rates and 
charges and to provide proof of the date 
notice was given no less than 10 days 
after the date of notice; protest due 
1/10/12. 

12/20/2011 
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DIRECTORY 
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I No 
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DISTRIBUTION: 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =313433) 

Attachments: 08547-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770, 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you, 

1112212011 




1 o.ryK Olfle/a/ Flllng****912812011 8:48 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s psc- ! 1 ... OLfI?-Fi2f- wS 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, September 28, 20118:48 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Caroline Klancke; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

9/28/2011 8:45:00 AM 
110021-WS 
110021.order.090811.agenda.cmk.doc 

ORDER GRANTING ORIGINAL CERTIFICATES 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

\ 




FW: Or.der / Notice Submitted Page 1 of2 

Marguerite McLean 

From: . Shalonda Hopkins 

Sent: Wednesday, September 28,2011 11 :20 AM 

To: Hong Wang 

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Matilda Sanders; Jennifer Crawford; Caroline Klancke 

Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

Hong, 

I'ved made the correction to the ordering paragraph, per Jennifer's approval and submitted the order in 
GCOrders as well. Please let me know if I can further assist you with this matter. Thank you. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: WednesdaYI September 281 201111:13 AM 
To: Shalonda Hopkins 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Matilda Sanders; Jennifer Crawford; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

Shalonda, can you please make the correction per Jennifer's e-mail below, and resubmit it to us? 

Thanks! 

From: Jennifer Crawford 
Sent: Wednesday, September 281 2011 10:52 AM 
To: Shalonda Hopkins; Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Re: Order I Notice Submitted 

I agree, it should be added - great catch! 

What can we do to assist getting the correction made? 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: WednesdaYI September 281 2011 10:07 AM 
To: Jennifer Crawford 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: FW: Order I Notice Submitted 

Jennifer, 

Can you respond to the Clerk's Office regarding Caroline's order submitted this morning, per her email 
request? Thank you. 

from: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 201110:05 AM 

To: Caroline Klancke 

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang; Shalonda Hopkins 

Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

110021.order.090811.agenda.cmk.doc 

9/28/2011 



FW: Oraer / Notice Submitted Page 2 of2 

On pg 4, in this Ordering paragraph --- ORDERED that this docket shall remain open pending the filing of an 
executed and recorded copy of the warranty deed within 30 days of the date of this Order and our subsequent decision 
on the appropriate initial rates and charges. 

The part from the Recomm & Vote Sheet (that is below) ----- .••.• , and return on equity. It isn't mentioned in the 
Ordering paragraph. We believe that needs to be in the Ordering paragraph. 

Can you please advise Marguerite or Hong, I need to leave for the day? 

Thank you 
Matilda/CLK 

Recommendation & Vote Sheet 
Issue 2: 

Should this docket be closed? 

Recommendation: 

No. The docket should remain open pending receipt of the executed and recorded copy of the warranty deed within 30 
days after the date of the order granting the certificates, and to establish the setting of initial rates, charges, and return 
on equity. (Klancke) 

Staff Analysis: 

The docket should remain open pending receipt of the executed and recorded copy of the warranty deed within 30 days 
after the date of the order granting the certificates, and to establish the setting of initial rates, charges, and return on 
equity. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 8:48 AM 

To: ClK - Orders f Notices 

Cc: caroline Klanckei Jennifer Crawford 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

ORDER GRANTING ORIGINAL CERTIFICATES 

Shalonda Hopkins 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Tel: (850) 413-6630 


912812011 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =599427) 

Attachments: 07010-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'11'3-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/2.8/2.011 




I/no-;)../ -LJ5.----"-­
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110021 

1----­ ADDRESS-­

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (1Ih) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us I No 
Ruden Law Firm (II} Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com No 

Printed on 8/24/20 II at 4:30:32 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 035903) 

Attachments: 06075-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/24/2011 




1 eLK Official FillngUUS1231201111:0S AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, May 23, 2011 10:37 AM 
CLK ~ Orders I Notices 
Keino Young; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Anna Williams; Melissa Jones~Alexis 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/23/2011 10:34:00 AM 
110020~WS; 110021·WS; 110022·WS; 110023·WS 
11 0020·23.Amended.lnformaI.Meet.Not.05·25~11.ky.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

MEMORANDUM 
AMENDED NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

~j 

~ 

-\1-6-02:>- Ws 

~--------~~~~------~ ~.C,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administradve0 Parties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. OOL/(az ~ (I 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
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IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 578066) 

Attachments: 03572-11.pdf 

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

5/23/2011 




1 eLK Official Fillng"'**"'211712011 10:25 AM "''''''''''''' 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


To be issued by the Clerk, 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, February 17, 2011 10:25 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Anna Williams; Keino Young; Terry Holdnak 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2117/201110:22:00 AM 
110020-WS; 110021-WS; 110022-WS; 110023-WS 
110020-23.1nformal Meet.Not.02.18.11.rrj.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

~ , 
"\ Cl-'I- 4 

\~I\(tll 0 


1\00 'll - w sl 
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-f\1'di, FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Ga'Admir.istralive0 Par1ieSq]Consmncr 
lXICUMENT NO. OQ q-II 
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Printed on2117/2011 at 4:51:33 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiIID::: 669818) 

Attachments: 01085-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/17/2.011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHARMAN 

RONALD A. Bus6 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

EDUARW E. BALBIS 
JULIE I.  BROWN 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850)413f179AN 20 PH 2: 05 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 

Michael G. Cooke, Esquire 
Ruden McClosky 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 15 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 110021-WS 

Dear Mr. Cooke: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Lake County by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., Grand Island Resort Utility, 
which was filed in this office on January 7,201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER 0 2540 SHLIMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmative Action /Equal Opprhlnity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:/hwvw.floridapsc.eom Internet E-mail: eontae@prstate.fl.us 


